

Subject:	Ryde Youth Council Advisory Committee
File No:	
Document Ref:	
Venue:	Meeting Room 2 , Level 5, Civic Centre
Date:	Wednesday 28 October 2015
Time:	6:00-7:30pm
Invitees:	Community Representatives: Aidan Fisher, Ben Kyriazis, Sophie Lara-Watson, Kavisha Shah, Venetia Cameron, Dinushika Dias, Anthony Kim, Nicholas Kyriazis, Aigerim Tulekova, Mitchell Stubbs, Edward Fang, Rorie Fisher, Sarah Van Der Meer, Nichola Gregory, Krystal Jayne Ng, James Kim Councillors: Roy Maggio, Craig Chung, Jerome Laxale, Denise Pendleton Chair: Aidan Fisher Deputy Chair: Kavisha Shah Staff Convenor : Michael Paine
Guests	Paul Graham (Senior Planner Community & Culture), Liz Berger (Section Manager Communications) , Carol Mikaelian (Coordinator Web Services) and Sui Li (Coordinator Research and Insights)

AGENDA ITEMS

Item	
1.0	Apologies and Welcome
2.0	Follow up from Previous Meeting Refer to previous meeting minutes for actions and follow ups
3.0	Ryde Youth Council Website Liz Berger - Section Manager Communications and Carol Mikaelian - Coordinator Web Services, City of Ryde, will join us for a discussion in what a Ryde Youth Council website should look like, how it should be implemented and content creation. Set up of Website design working group.
4.0	Ryde Youth Theatre – Business Planning Consultation Paul Graham - Senior Planner Community & Culture, City of Ryde Paul will discuss the upcoming report to Council regarding the future of Ryde Youth Theatre and seek feedback and support for the business plan.
5.0	Granny Smith Festival Report on Granny Smith festival youth area. What went well and what could be done better. Thank you letters to contributors.
5.0	NaNoWriMo Working Group – Feedback from meetings – Kavisha, Sarah and Aigerim
6.0	Skate Working Party Report from Skate Working Party – Aidan, Venetia, Mike
7.0	RYC Youth Councillor Training Ideas (standing item) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Networking - Web Design
8.0	Standing Item: Future Events / Interests and What's Been Happening? Mac U MOU Ryde Business Forum
9.0	Standing Item: Media and Communications Sophie Lara-Watson <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Call for 2RRR interview • Social Media update

10.0	Any Other Business
11.0	Confirmation of Next Meeting:
	Date: Wednesday 18 th November 2015
	Time: 6.00-7:30 pm
	Venue: Meeting Room 2, Civic Centre, 1 Devlin Street, Ryde